

Footnotes:

~~---(7)---~~

~~*Editor's note* — Ord. No. 99-12, § 1, adopted April 20, 1999, amended the Code by amending art. VII in its entirety, in effect repealing former art. VII, §§ 5-80 — 5-83, and adding a new art. VII, §§ 5-80 — 5-82. Former art. VII pertained to similar subject matter, and derived from the Code of 1960, §§ 5-58 — 5-61; Ord. No. 83-10, adopted October 3, 1983; and Ord. No. 92-3, adopted February 18, 1992. Subsequently, Ord. No. 2011-22, § 4, adopted Aug. 2, 2011, changed the title of Art. VII from "Plumbing Code" to "International Plumbing Code".~~

Sec. 5-80. - Adoption of published code.

There is hereby adopted by the city, for the purpose of establishing rules and regulations for the safe installation and maintenance of all plumbing equipment and systems, that certain code known as the International Plumbing Code, ~~2015~~ 2021 edition, published by the International Code Council Inc., save and except such portions as are hereinafter deleted, modified, or amended, of which a copy is on file with the city secretary and a copy is on file with the ~~Building~~ city's ~~and~~ department ~~Environmental~~ of ~~Inspection~~ development ~~Department~~ services and the same is hereby adopted and incorporated as fully as if set out at length herein, and from the date on which this section shall take effect, the provisions thereof shall be controlling in the installation of plumbing systems therein contained within the corporate limits of the city.

(Ord. No. 99-12, § 1, 4-20-99; Ord. No. 2003-1, § 2, 2-4-03; Ord. No. 2009-9, § 3, 5-5-09; Ord. No. 2011-22, § 4, 8-2-11; Ord. No. 2015-33, § 4, 12-15-15)

Sec. 5-81. - Definition.

Wherever the term "Code Official" is used in the plumbing code, it shall be held to mean director, as defined in Section 2-80.

(Ord. No. 99-12, § 1, 4-20-99; Ord. No. 2003-1, § 2, 2-4-03; Ord. No. 2011-22, § 4, 8-2-11)

Sec. 5-82. - Deletions to published code.

The following portions of the plumbing code are hereby deleted:

- (1) Section 103 ~~Department~~ Code of Compliance ~~Plumbing Inspection~~ Agency
- (2) Section 106 Permits
- (3) Section ~~108~~ 114 ~~Violations~~ Means of Appeal
- (4) Section ~~109~~ 115 ~~Means of Appeal~~ Violations

(Ord. No. 99-12, § 1, 4-20-99; Ord. No. 2003-1, § 2, 2-4-03; Ord. No. 2011-22, § 4, 8-2-11; Ord. No. 2021-146, § 1(Att.), 8-3-21)

Sec. 5-83. - Amendments to published code.

The following portions of the ~~2009~~2021 International Plumbing Code are hereby amended:

(1) Section 1003.3.~~4~~5.1 Grease Interceptor Capacity is amended to read as follows:

Section 1003.3.~~4~~5.1 Grease Interceptor Capacity. Grease Interceptor shall have the grease retention capacity indicated by total fixture units from Table 1003.3.~~4~~5.1 and in accordance with the following:

$$\text{Total DFU's} \times 7.5 \text{ GPM} \times 12 \text{ MRT} = \text{IC/g}$$

Where:

DFU's = Drainage Fixture Units as indicated by footnote (b) in Table 1003.3.~~4~~5.1

GPM = Flow rate of Gallons per minute

MRT = Minutes retention time

IC/g = Interceptor Capacity in gallons

(2) Table 1003.3.~~4~~5.1 is amended as follows:

Table 1003.3.~~4~~5.1
Capacity of Grease Interceptor(a)

Description(b)	Fixture units each
1, 2, or 3 compartment sink	3
Dishwasher	6
Garbage grinder	4
Wok-stove	4
Floor drains	3
Floor sinks	3

a. Grease interceptors shall be minimum 250 gallon and maximum 2,000-gallon per individual unit or by an approved engineer design.

b. Only those fixtures in use in the food preparation/clean up area shall be counted.

(Ord. No. 2003-1, § 2, 2-4-03; Ord. No. 2011-22, § 4, 8-2-11; ~~Ord. No. 2021-146~~, § 1(Att.), 8-3-21)